
 ENC. _____ 
 June 19, 2007 

 
THE SCHOOL BOARD OF SARASOTA COUNTY, FLORIDA 

 

MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT 
 

           101 OLD VENICE ROAD                                                 OSPREY, FLORIDA 34229 
 

                          TELEPHONE  (941)  486-2183       •      FAX  (941)  486-2188 
 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
 
TO:    Members of the School Board 
 Dr. Gary Norris, Superintendent    
 Mr. Scott Lempe, Associate Superintendent 
 
FROM:    Pat Black, CPPB, Director of Materials Management 
 
TITLE: APPROVAL TO REJECT PROPOSAL #8000 FOR STUDENT 

INFORMATION SYSTEM 
 
 
Proposals to provide a ‘Student Information System’ were received from nine vendors on May 1, 
2007.  It is requested that all proposals be rejected. 
                                     
 
 

    
   

Requested by: Fiscal Impact:      N/A  
Bob Hanson 
 

 
Funding:    N/A 
 

    
     

        
Recommended Motion:   That all proposals submitted to provide a ‘Student Information System’ be 
rejected. 
           (over) 

 

“Failure to file a protest within the time 
prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida 
Statutes, or failure to post the protest 
bond or other security required by law 
within the time allowed for filing a 
bond shall constitute a waiver of 
proceedings under Chapter 120. Florida 
Statutes.” 
 
Posting Date:  6-12-07 



RFP Tabulation for Student Information System - RFP #8000

THE SCHOOL BOARD OF SARASOTA COUNTY, FLORIDA

Proposal Opening:  May 1, 2007 - 2:00 p.m.

 Proposer's Name Address Authorized 
Representative Telephone # Fax # E-mail Address Signed 

Addendums (2)

1.  Excelsior Software, Inc. 980 37th Avenue Court
Greeley, CO   80634 Chris Bonar 800-473-4572 970-353-8340 cbonar@excelsiorsoftware.com 2

2.  GenesisSoft & Achievo 101 Briny Avenue, #303
Pompano Beach, FL   33062

James 
Lunsford 954-790-3200 954-776-4730 james@genesissoftsolutions.com 2

3.  MAXIMUS, Inc. 7570 E. Redfield Road, #A
Scottsdale, AZ   85260

Allison L. 
Duquette 480-467-4645 480-467-4650 allisonduquette@maximus.com 2

4.  NCS Pearson, Inc. 
    (Pearson School Systems)

80 Iron Point Circle, #200
Folsom, CA   95630

Theresa 
Zezula 877-873-1550 916-985-1092 terry.zezula@pearson.com 2

5.  Skyward, Inc. 5233 Coye Drive
Stevens Point, WI   54481 Jerry J. King 800-236-7274 715-341-1370 kevin@skyward.com 2

6.  Software Technology Inc. 4721 Morrison Drive, #200
Mobile, AL   36609

Ruby 
McCullough 800-844-0884 251-304-0011 rmccullough@sti-k12.com 2

7.  The Administrative Assistants
     Ltd.

880 Laurentian Drive
Burlington, ON   L7N 3V6 

Canada
K. Currie 800-668-8486 905-632-2605 contracts@aalsolutions.com Addendum 1 

Only

8.  Tyler Technologies, Inc. 370 US Route One
Falmouth, ME 04105

Richard E. 
Peterson, Jr. 207-781-2260 207-781-2459 www.tylertech.com 2

9.  X2 Development Corp. 350 Lincoln Street
Hingham, MA   02043

Richard V. 
Dwyer 781-740-2679 781-740-5016 mlamlein@x2dev.com

2

Anti-Collusion 
Statement/

Certificate of 
Acceptance 
(Unsigned)

Recorded by:  Michelle F. Miller  Witnessed by:  Candy Bellew  


